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October 19, 2021

Chester Community Greenhouse and Gardens
Attn: Cheryl Joy Lipton

PO Box 1271

Chester, VT 05143

RE: Double Glazing System attached to 1936 Lord & Burnham Master Iron Frame
Greenhouse

Dear Cheryl,

We have reviewed the plans and photographs sent showing the 1936 Lord & Burnham Master
Iron Frame greenhouse. We have examined the photographs carefully and find no sign of any
significant deterioration in the heavy steel framework. Further, we can extend to you that the
Lord & Burnham Master Iron Frame greenhouse was over engineered for its time and that we
have successfully double glazed many of the same type of framework. The fact that your bay
spacing is only 8’-4” is another plus in that they also had a 12’-6” bay spacing using almost the
same steel members. That means your greenhouse was significantly over engineered for the time.

We can safety project that if this greenhouse is bolted together with proper bolts equivalent to
those issued in 1936 and erected in the same manner as the greenhouse stood when it was new, it
will support double glazing of the roof and vertical walls to give you the insulation of double
glazing verses single glazing.

We hope this gives you the information you require. Please let us know if you need anything else.

Sincerely yours,

ichael J. Do

“An amount equal to any tax or other governmental charge upon the production, sale, occupation of selling, shipment or use of material which is now or may be hereafter
imposed by Federal, State or Municipal authorities upon either the purchaser or the Winandy Greenhouse Company, Inc., which the Winandy Greenhouse Company, Inc. is
obliged to pay or collect, shall be added to the price and shall be paid by the Purchaser.”
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